————— Original Message-----

From: Appendix 4

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk>
Subject: Sky bar bury

To whom it may concern,

| wantto write to let you know my absolute support for the Sky Barin Bury. | come in here with my sister
and sisterinlaw at least twice amonth and have neverfelt more safe and more welcome anywhere.
Mick and his staff have always been fabulous,very friendly and make it very clearthey acceptno
nonsense.

We once had a time when a lad came in stinking of weed and within minutes,Mick had him thrown
out,.tellinghimhe doesn’tacceptanyone that doesthat,orsmells of that. We have nevereverseenany
trouble atall.

We have a brilliant time each time. We are here today for drinks to celebrate his4yearanniversary and
my sisters birthday, and have been shocked to hearabout recentincidents. | do not accept they could be
anythingto do with Micks bar. We work hard and look forward to coming here for some relaxing time off.
Bury would suffer hugely without this place,certainly for us.

| hope this helpsto clarify thatthisis a good and reputable establishment

Regards


mailto:Licensing@bury.gov.uk

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 4,2024 2:18 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk>

Subject: Sky bar bury reference

To whom it may concern,

| have been asked to give acharacterreference inregardsto sky bar in bury.

| understand thatthe licence forthe Venue is possibly under consideration to be removed.

| feel this would be detrimental to bury and the local community.

I myself regularly take my son there to play pool and meet family members on weekday afternoons and
have done fora few years.

| do this as we have always been made to feel welcome and safe in the venue.

The landlord and venue also do many events for charity and attempt to bring the local community
together.

| feel with the loss of many other venues attempting to do thisin bury and the loss of many other public
housesinthe areathis could furtheradd to the decline of bury town centre.

| am a professional member of the communityin full time work and if any furtherinformationis required
or furthercharacterreference are need pleasefeel free to contact me.
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From:

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 2:40 PM
To: Licensing<Licensing@bury.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Sky bar

Good afternoon,

| am writingin support of the Sky bar in Bury. | have been a customer of the sky bar formany years and
have always felt very safe, the management and staff here have always ensured they prioritise customer
safety. Mick has a zero tolerance toany trouble and strives to e nsure asafe environment for all.

Many thanks
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